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WALNUT CREEK MAN SENTENCED TO 85 MONTHS IN PRISON FOR COMMITTING A CRIME OF 
VIOLENCE WHILE FAILING TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER 

 
Former Soldier was AWOL from Fort Bragg, N.C., When He Traveled to Walnut Creek to Have 

Sex with a 14-Year-Old Girl He Met Online 
 
            SAN FRANCISCO - Brian Simoneschi was sentenced today to 85 months in prison, and 
ordered to pay $6,000 in restitution for having committed a crime of violence while failing to 
register as a sex offender, United States Attorney Melinda Haag announced. 
 
            Simoneschi pleaded guilty on Oct. 14, 2011, to one count of committing a crime of 
violence while failing to register as a sex offender, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, 
Section 2250(a) and (c).  According to the plea agreement, Simoneschi, a sex offender based on 
a 2008 conviction for annoying or molesting a child in violation of California Penal Code Section 
647.6(a)(1), admitted that he moved from North Carolina to California in January, 2009, but did 
not update his sex offender registration to reflect his move.  Simonesch admitted that the 
reason for his move to California was to have sex with a girl who was under the age of 16, and 
that he had sexual intercourse with the girl after having failed to register as a sex offender. 
 
            Simoneschi met the child victim in this case online while he was stationed at Fort Bragg, 
N.C.  After communicating with her via the internet and a webcam for about one month, 
Simoneschi traveled to California to meet her, and admitted to having sex with her eleven 
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times.  Simoneschi began communicating with the child victim only one month after having 
been convicted for another sex crime involving children.  
 
            The sentence was handed down by U.S. District Court Judge Susan Illston following a 
guilty plea to a one-count Information charging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2250(a) and (c), 
knowing failure to register as a sex offender and committing a crime of violence.  Judge Illston 
also sentenced the defendant to a five-year period of supervised release and ordered him to 
pay $6,000 in restitution to the minor victim.  The defendant has been in custody since his 
arrest on this charge. 
 
            Owen Martikan is the Assistant U.S. Attorney who prosecuted the case with the 
assistance of Rosario Calderon.  The prosecution is the result of a year-long investigation by the 
United States Marshals Service, with the assistance of the Walnut Creek Police Department and 
the Cumberland County Sheriff’s Office in Cumberland County, North Carolina. 
 
Further Information: 
 
            Case #: CR 11-0736 SI 
                                                 
            A copy of this press release may be found on the U.S. Attorney's Office's website at 
www.usdoj.gov/usao/can.   
 
            Electronic court filings and further procedural and docket information are available at 
https://ecf.cand.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/login.pl. 
 
            Judges' calendars with schedules for upcoming court hearings can be viewed on the 
court's website at www.cand.uscourts.gov.   
 
            All press inquiries to the U.S. Attorney's Office should be directed to Jack Gillund at (415) 
436-6599 or by e-mail at Jack.Gillund@usdoj.gov. 
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